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 TO: Stayton City Council 
 
 FROM: Jennifer Siciliano, Community and Economic Development 

Director 
 
 DATE: October 2, 2025 
 
 SUBJECT: Report on Activities for September 2025 
  
 
Approved a Minor Modification to a Site Plan Review for Santiam Hospital to construct a new 
canopy and pedestrian walkway over the emergency entry and parking areas. 
 
Held the final Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Public Advisory Committee (PAC) 
meetings for the Stayton Safety Action Plan. 
 
Held the September 2025 Planning Commission meeting; the Commission approved a proposed 
22-lot Master Planned Development at 1601 Oriole Street and recommended adoption of the 
Stayton Safety Action Plan. 
 
Attended the Revitalize Downtown Stayton (RDS) board meeting. 
 
Held a pre-application meeting for a Site Plan Review at 700 Golf Lane for a self-storage 
development. 
 
Attended a Stayton Sublimity Chamber of Commerce meeting hosted by Edward Jones. 
 
Attended the September 2025 Public Arts Commission meeting. 
 
Attended a Rotary meeting with a guest speaker from Habitat for Humanity. 
 
Attended multiple virtual meetings with the owners of the Santiam Industrial Center. 
 
Attended virtual Zoom calls with HUD regarding administration of the Hope VI Downtown 
Stayton grant program. 
 


